
From:
To: Norwich to Tilbury
Cc:
Subject: Interested Party number: 
Date: 18 February 2026 09:15:57
Attachments: image001.png

You don't often get email from @ekuenergy.com. Learn why this is important

Good morning,
 
On behalf of Basildon BESS Ltd, we would like to register for the forthcoming compulsory acquisition
hearing during w/b 27 April and w/b 22 June.
 
Our Interested Party Number is .
 
If you require any further information relating to this, please let me know.
 
Kind regards,
 

Planning Manager  ​​​​

Eku Energy 
P 
E @ekuenergy.com
Web ekuenergy.com
31 Alfred Place, London , WC1E 7DP, United Kingdom

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
please delete. Eku Energy Limited (“Eku”) is registered in England with company number 14324758 and has its registered
office 31-34 Alfred Place, London WC1E 7DP. For more details, please see Eku’s privacy policy and important information
on our website www.ekuenergy.com

 








